Administration Department

South Carolind's Riverfront

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: City Council and James S. Clifford, City Administrator
FROM: Briton S. Williams, Mayor

DATE: August 6, 2021

SUBJECT: Special Called Meeting of Monday, August 9, 2021

Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings," of the Code of Laws of North Augusta, South

Carolina, a Special Called City Council meeting is called for Monday, August 9, 2021 at 6:00 PM. in the
Municipal Center 3™ Floor Council Chambers located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South
Carolina.

The purpose of the Special Called City Council Meeting shall be for Council to consider the following:

ITEM 1. ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS: Resolution No. 2021-33 - A Resolution Authorizing a
Supplemental inspection Services Contract for the
Building Standards Department

ITEM 2., PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM: Ordinance No. 2021-11 - Authorizing a Restructuring
of Personnel for the Department of Parks,
Recreation, & Tourism Subsequent to Department
Vacancies Resulting from Retirements and
Resignations; Ordinance — First Reading

ﬂtﬁn S. Wiltiams, Mayor



